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Diamond Williams 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.coml 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state,fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (AOM Customer Notice of Rate Reduction).ltr.pdf 
a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 

Thursday, December 09,2010 4:32 PM 

keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; Bart Fletcher; Jennifer Crawford; Ralph Jaeger; 
Christian W. Marcelli 
Docket No. 100379-SU; Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-County Services, 
Inc. in Pinellas County 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

crnarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 
(407) 830-633 1 

b) Docket No. 100379-SU 

County. 

c) Mid-County Services, Inc. 

d) 5 pages 

e) 

Settlement proposal for possible overearnings by Mid-County Services, Inc. in Pinellas 

Notice of Filing of the Affidavit of Mailing of the Customer Notice 

12/9/2010 



Lw Opmcer 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, LLP 
www.rsbartomcye.com 

December 9,2010 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No.: 100379-SU; Set-Lment proposal for possible overearnings by Mid- 
County Services, Inc. in Pinellas County 
Our File No.: 30057.190 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing of the 
Affidavit of Mailing and the Affidavit of Mailing evidencing that the Customer Notice 
attached thereto has been sent to the customers of Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very aulv Y 
r s 5  

~ ours, 
# 31 

For the Firm 
c w t l c  
Enclosures 

2 
A cn 9 

' >  
i) 

cc: Kirsten E. Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/endosures) (via e-mail) 
Jennifer Crawford, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/endosures) (via e-mail) 
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
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BEFORE THE FLOlUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Settlement proposal for 
possible overearnings by 
Mid-County Services, Inc. in 
Pinellas County. 

/ 

DOCKET NO.: 100379-SU 

NOTICE OF PILING 

Applicant, MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC., by and through its undersigned 

attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Affidavit of 

Mailing evidencing that the Customer Notice attached thereto has been sent to the 

customers of Mid-County Services, Inc. 

Respectfully submitted this 9* day of 
December, 2010, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLN, U P  
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-8522 <E2> 
C H R I S M  W. MARCELLI 
For the Firm 



MFIDAVIT OF MAlLJU 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF COOK 

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgments, personally appeared Kirsten Weeks who, after being duly sworn on 

oath, did depose on oath and say that he is the Manager Regulatory Accounting of Utilities, 

Inc., the sole shareholder of Mid-County Services, Inc., and that on November 24". 2010, 

she did send by regular US. Mail, a copy of the Customer Notice, attached hereto, to all 

customers of the utility. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

W i j $ i & f ; @ W  
Print Name: Kirsten Weeks 
Print Title: Manager Regulatory Accounting 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 6'h day of December, 2010, by John Hoy, 
who is personally known to me. 

Print Name: Erin Povich 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commission Expires: April 30,2011 



MID-COUNTY SERVICES, INC. 

CUSTOMER NOTICE 

ISSUED: November 24,2010 

Rates were last set for Mid-County Services, Inc. (the "Utility") in 2009 by the 
Florida Public Service Commission ("PSC"). The PSC Staffs review of the Utility's 2009 
annual report revealed possible overearnings of approximately 1.92% of total revenues. 
The Utility entered into discussions with the PSC Staff and the Office of Public Counsel 
regarding these possible overeamings. On August 16, 2010, the Utility proposed a 
settlement offer in which it would (1) withdraw its 2010 index application, (2) refund 
the amounts collected under the 2009 index, (3) reduce rates by an across-the-board 
1.92%. This totals $35,842, which is slightly greater than the original 2009 price index 
increase, and (4) refund any incremental 2009 overeamings above the amount OF the 
2009 index. 

By Order No. PSC-lO-O68O-PAA-SU, issued November 15, 2010, in Docket No. 
100379-SU, the PSC approved the Utility's settlement offer and approved the reduced 
rates as detailed in the rate chart below (see next page). 

The reduced rates and charges are effective for service on or after December 1, 
2010. 

This notice was prepared by the Utility and approved by the Commission Staff for 
distribution by the Utility to its customers. 

If you have any questions about your bill, please contact the Utility at (800) 272- 
1919. 

Sincerely, 

Mid-County Services, Inc. 



MID-COUNTY SERVICES. INC. 

Current Rates 
Schedule of Approve 

Bi-Monthly 
Base Facilitv Charge: All Meter Sizes: 

Gallonage Charge per 1,000 gallons 
(20,000 bi-monthly cap) 

New Commission 
Auuroved Rates 

General Service 
Bi-Monthly 

Base Facilitv Charge Bv Meter Size: 

1" 

$38.71 

1 1/2" 

$37.97 

2" 

3" 

4" 

$3.97 

6 

$3.89 

Gallonage Charges 

Current Rates 

General Service (per 1,000 gallons) 
Multi-Residential Metered 

New Commission 

Bi-Monthly 

$397.29 

$894.16 

Base Facilitv Charge Bv Meter Size: 

Flat Rate 

$389.68 

$877.02 

~ 

5/8" x 3/4! 

Current Rates 

1" 

New Commission 

1 1/2" $223.48 

2" 

$219.20 

3" 

$397.29 

$894.16 

4" 

6 '  

$389.68 

$877.02 

Gallonalze Charges 

$1,589.18 

Multi-Residential Service 
(per 1,000 gallons) 

$1,558.72 

Amroved Rates 

$99.32 I $97.42 

$223.48 I $219.20 

$1,589.18 1 $1,558.72 

$3,576.15 1 $3,507.62 

$4.77 I $4.68 

Auuroved Rates 

$76.12 I $74.66 

$38.71 I $37.97 

$99.32 I $97.42 

$3.576.15 I $3.507.62 

$5.72 I $5.61 


